Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 12:06 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto); assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for YN 2935U Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022748 [External General]
Attachments: 22748 TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report.
Please let us have your surveyor’s review and report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Pl

The all TN |[onpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 10:47 AM

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for YN 2935U Our Ref: 191919VC05022748 [External General]

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 8:29 AM

To: Jerone <jerone@chiaarul.com>; assighments@lkkauto.com; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Summer
Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Weng Kit' <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for YN 2935U Our Ref: 191919VC05022748 [External General]

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Jerone

We note that you have breached the NIMA protocol by not provide a list of 10 surveyors.
We are not agreeable with your list of surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants
Pte Ltd to conduct the survey. You urge you to agree to appoint them as a Single Joint
Expert.

Meanwhile, our rights are expressly reserved.

Dear Summer/Nivitha

FYA - see attached for details of TP workshop.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse

Singapore 199555
TeL: (65_) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all TN |[onpac.com.sg

Experience It Mow

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Jerone [mailto:jerone@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 6:01 PM

To: ONG LI LI; GERALD POH WEE BIN; MT_Claim_SG

Cc: 'Weng Kit'

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for YN 2935U Our Ref: 191919VC05022748 [External General]

O/Ref: YN 2935U (Jr)
Y/Ref: 191919VC05022748

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to your email below.

We are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors.



As such, we have enclosed herewith a copy of our client’s proposal for your attention.
Please feel free to contact us should you have any queries thereof.
Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee (Paralegal)

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




